
 Levy County Planning Commission 

Thomas J. Harper 
Parks Wilson, Chair 

Thadus Barber Jr. 
J.D. Holmes III, Co-Chair 

Kelly Bishop 
 

 

320 Mongo Street, Bronson, FL 32621 - (352) 486-5203 
E-Mail: planning@levycounty.org Website: www.Levycounty.org  

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

February 05, 2024 
5:45 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Kelly Bishop 

Thomas Harper 

Co-Chair- J.D. Holmes III 

Chair- Parks Wilson 

II. ROLL CALL – Administrative Assistant 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

January 8, 2024 

IV. New Business 

1. Quasi-judicial PETITION NO. FP 23-07: McMillen Surveying, representing Gloria Danner, 
petitioning the Commission for a Final Plat (G&G Alliance) to correct an unlawful split on 14.6 
acres MOL. Said parcel is located in Section 19, Township 11, Range 15 in Levy County, Florida 
and has a land use and zoning of Agricultural/Rural Residential (A/RR) (10 ac minimum).  

Parcel Number(s): 0158500000 

Recommend Approval    □         Recommend Denial    □ 

2. Quasi-judicial PETITION NO. FP 23-08: McMillen Surveying, representing Gary Garboski, 
petitioning the Commission for a Final Plat to subdivide 37.836 acres MOL in to two parcels, a 15 
acre parcel and a 21 acre parcel. Parcel is located in Section 32, Township 12, Range 19 in Levy 
County, Florida and has a land use of Medium Density Residential and zoning of R-2 (5 units per 
acre). 

Parcel Number(s): 0483600200 

Recommend Approval    □         Recommend Denial    □ 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT 

VI. UPDATES 

ADJOURN 

Should any agency or person decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, such agency or person will need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 

mailto:planning@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


Agenda  
February 05, 2024  

 

Page 2 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing a special accommodation or an 
interpreter to participate in the proceeding should contact the County Clerk’s Office at (352) 486-5266, 
or the Office of the Board of County Commissioners at (352) 486-5217, at least two (2) days prior to the 
date of the meeting. Hearing-impaired persons can access the foregoing telephone number by 
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 
 



320 Mongo Street 
Bronson, FL 32621 

(352) 486-5203 
E-Mail: planning@levycounty.org Website: www.Levycounty.org 

 

LEVY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

Levy County Planning Commission 

320 Mongo Street 

Bronson, FL 32621 

 

Monday, January 08, 2024 

Regular Meeting 

5:45 P.M. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
Members Present:                                     Staff Present: 

Kelly Bishop                                         Nicolle Shalley, County Attorney 

Thomas Harper                                   Andrew Carswell- County Engineer 

Co-Chair- J.D. Holmes III                    Stacey Hectus- Planning & Zoning Director 

Chair- Parks Wilson                            Elizabeth Vigorito- Administrative Assistant II 

                                                               Alice LaLonde, Administrative Coordinator, Levy County Roads Dept. 

                                                               Attendee(s):  

                                                               Stephen McMillen, Jr. – Project Manager, McMillen Surveying, Inc.  

II. ROLL CALL – Administrative Assistant, Elizabeth Vigorito 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

November 6, 2023 

1st Motion to Approve, Thomas Harper 

2nd Motion to Approve, Kelly Bishop 

Motion Carries 4-0 

V. New Business 

1. Quasi-judicial PETITION NO. FP 23-06: McMillen Surveying, representing Joshua Ryan Morrison 
& Lindsay Morrison, Robert Norwood Terrell Jr. & Michelle Marie Terrell, and Robert C. 
Morrison & Georgia Morrison, petitioning the Commission for a Final Plat with road 
construction, to subdivide 40 acres MOL in to three parcels containing 10 ac MOL. Parcel is 
located in Section 13, Township 11S, Range 17E in Levy County, Florida, near the Alachua County 
Line. Said parcel has a land use and zoning of ARR/Agricultural Rural Residential (10ac 
minimum). 

Parcel Number(s): 0314702800 

 Recommend Approval    □         Recommend Denial    □ 

            1st Motion to Approve, J.D. Holmes III 

            2nd Motion to Approve, Kelly Bishop 

            Motion carries 4-0 

mailto:planning@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


320 Mongo Street 
Bronson, FL 32621 

(352) 486-5203 
E-Mail: planning@levycounty.org Website: www.Levycounty.org 

 

1. Quasi-judicial PETITION NO. FP 23-06: Item was presented by Stacey Hectus and applicant 
representative, Stephen McMillen, Jr. to the Planning Commission (PC). Chair, P. Wilson 
inquired about a letter of opposition submitted by a surrounding home owner (Thomas Rice, 
Jr.). Issues in the letter were addressed including easement access and maintenance. 
Commission asked McMillen, Jr. if parcel 0314702800 is accessible to 3 lots and he 
confirmed it was and that they are family. K. Bishop asked if it had been improved, S. Hectus 
and McMillen confirmed it is now a paved, lime rock road. Alice LaLonde with the Road 
Department informed the PC that it had not been improved and the easement is private but 
that the paved road is county maintained. A. LaLonde stated that the easement does not 
meet the requirements to make it a public road and that they would have to deed it to the 
county for it to be publically maintained. T. Harper stated that maintenance of easements is 
a property owner issue. Bishop stated that she understands how this presents and 
encroachment to Rice’s land and again it was confirmed that these 3 lots are family.  J.D. 
Holmes inquired if Rice’s property was homesteaded. Hectus confirmed that Rice’s property 
is not homesteaded.  The PC reviewed that the petition meets the requirements for 
approval and did not see further issue. Other than the applicant’s representative, no 
members of the public were physically present to discuss above item.  

2. THIS ITEM HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO BE WITHDRAWN BY THE APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE. 

PETITION NO. PP 23-08. McMillen Surveying, representing Alex and Pamela Cochrane and 
Larry Zalesky and Rachel Spry, petitioning the Commission for a Preliminary Plat to 
correct an unlawful split and requires a variance for lot width to depth ratio to subdivide 
47.45 acres MOL into two parcels containing 35.001 acres and 12.449 acres each MOL. 
Parcel is located in Section 20, Township 13, Range 18 in Levy County, Florida. Said 
parcel has a land use and zoning of ARR/Agricultural Rural Residential (10ac minimum). 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 None. 

VII. UPDATES 

Planning & Zoning Director updated the Planning Commission regarding recent changes and upcoming 
developments including Composting Ordinance which passed in October and follow up Uses Ordinance  
in December. She informed the PC about upcoming revisions to homestead density and subdivision 
regulations sections of the Ordinance. PC was reminded of upcoming 3RT Sand Mine public hearing on 
February 6th at 5 pm. PC was informed regarding Uses section updates to the ordinance made by the 
BOCC following public hearing in December; namely removing restrictions regarding minimum acreage 
for animals and number of animals per acre for concentrated commercial farming. The distinction 
between animals for pet use and commercial use was emphasized in the discussion, including the 
distinction between agricultural classification which the Property Appraiser’s office adheres to and that 
which the Planning and Zoning department adheres to. Harper reiterated previous concerns regarding 
water management and well contamination without animal restrictions. Wilson stated that there should 
be a consensus among county offices handling ordinance issues and land uses. The PC was additionally 
informed that the BOCC decided not to move forward with the Farmland Preservation ordinance from 
2022. Final update was to inform PC of upcoming items for the PC meeting to be held February 5th at 
5:45 PM- two final plats, G&G Alliance and Garboski Acres.  

 

 

 

mailto:planning@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


320 Mongo Street 
Bronson, FL 32621 

(352) 486-5203 
E-Mail: planning@levycounty.org Website: www.Levycounty.org 

 

ADJOURN 

1st Motion to Adjourn- Thomas Harper 

2nd Motion to Adjourn- Kelly Bishop 

Motion Carried 4-0 

Meeting ended 6:35 pm 

 

Should any agency or person decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, such agency or person will need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing a special accommodation or an 
interpreter to participate in the proceeding should contact the County Clerk’s Office at (352) 486-5266, 
or the Office of the Board of County Commissioners at (352) 486-5217, at least two (2) days prior to the 
date of the meeting. Hearing-impaired persons can access the foregoing telephone number by 
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

mailto:planning@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


 

Levy County Planning Commission 

Agenda Item Summary Form 
 
 
 
 

 

1. Name, Title: Stacey Hectus, Director 

2. Organization: Planning & Zoning Department 

3. Telephone: (352) 486-5203 

4. Meeting Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 at 5:45 pm 

5. Requested Action:    
 
 

Quasi-judicial PETITION NO. FP 23-07: McMillen Surveying, representing Gloria Danner, 

petitioning the Commission for a Final Plat (G&G Alliance) to correct an unlawful split on 

14.6 acres MOL. Said parcel is located in Section 19, Township 11, Range 15 in Levy 

County, Florida and has a land use and zoning of Agricultural/Rural Residential (A/RR) (10 

ac minimum).  

 
           Parcel Number(s): 0158500000 
 

                                   Recommend Approval    □  Recommend Denial    □ 
 

Quasi-judicial PETITION NO. FP 23-08: McMillen Surveying, representing Gary Garboski, 

petitioning the Commission for a Final Plat to subdivide 37.836 acres MOL in to two 

parcels, a 15 acre parcel and a 21 acre parcel. Parcel is located in Section 32, Township 

12, Range 19 in Levy County, Florida and has a land use of Medium Density Residential 

and zoning of R-2 (5 units per acre).  

 
           Parcel Number(s): 0483600200 

 
                                   Recommend Approval    □  Recommend Denial    □ 

 







































Map of Boundary Survey

Description:   (O.R.B. 802, page 962)
NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 and W 1/2 of NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 of NW

1/4 of Section 19, Township 11 South, Range 15 East, Levy County,
Florida.  Containing 15 acres, more or less, less existing road rights of
way.  Also subject to a non-exclusive easement for the purpose of ingress,
egress and utilities over and across the North 30 feet of the above
described property.

Lying in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 19,
Township 11 South, Range 15 East, Levy County, Florida

1 inch =     ft.

Graphic Scale
080 80 160

80

32040

McMillen Surveying, Inc.

Parcel 01585-000-00
14.600 Acres± (overall)

Vacant Land

N
.W

. 
5
0
th

 A
V
E
N
U
E

1924

1813

S
ec

ti
on

 2
4

S
ec

ti
on

 1
9

SECTION 18

SECTION 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0040F, EFFECTIVE: 11/02/2012.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FEDERAL FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN, AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPOLATED FROM F.I.R.M. PANEL NO. 12075C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mapper Business License No. LB 8041

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Professional Surveyor and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Professional Surveyor and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mapper License No. LS 5469

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED SURVEYOR & MAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SEAL OF A FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
steve@mcsurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLORIA DANNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: 1.  Bearings hereon are based on an assumed value of South for the West line of Section 19, said bearing is for computational purposes only. 2a.  Features and improvements, (i.e. foundations, utilities, septic tanks, etc.) not visible beneath the surface of the ground, have not been located unless specifically depicted or noted hereon.  If a septic tank is shown upon the map, it was located by probing the ground only and not by excavation.  Additional wells and septic tanks may exist which are unknown to the surveyor. b.  Fences, overhead wires, and symbols shown hereon may be exaggerated for pictorial purposes only and are not to scale. c.  Property lines should not be reconstructed based on distances to improvements. d.  Additions or deletions to Survey Maps by other than the signing surveyor is prohibited without written consent of the signing surveyor. e.  This survey does not reflect or determine ownership. f.  This survey is certified to the date of the data acquisition in the field (shown hereon as survey date), ONLY. 3.  No instruments of record reflecting easements, rights-of-way, and/or ownership were furnished to the surveyor except as shown.  No search of the public records has been done by the surveyor for any encumbrances for subject property or adjoining properties. 4.  The building setbacks shown hereon were taken from the record plat or information furnished to the surveyor only.  Therefore, if no building setbacks are shown hereon, this does not imply that there are none on subject property.  It is suggested, by the surveyor, that all building setbacks (whether shown or not) are verified at the proper building department with the current zoning of the subject property. 5.  Subject Property shown hereon may be a division of a parent tract based on information provided by the client.  If so, this survey does not guarantee a building permit and it is suggested that all divisions are verified at the proper building department with the current zoning of the subject property. 6.  Information from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (F.E.M.A.) Flood Insurance Rate Map shown hereon was current as of the effective or revised date of said map.  Map revisions and amendments are periodically made by letter and may not be reflected on said map. 7. Fence locations shown hereon (if any) are located at the corners or ends only, unless specified otherwise. Fencing may meander between said fence corners.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office: 352 528-6277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Williston, Florida, 32696

AutoCAD SHX Text
444 N.W. Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For more information please visit our website www.mcsurveying.com or email us at info@mcsurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey meets the Standards of Practice set forth by the Florida Board of Surveyors & Mappers, pursuant to Chapter 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No. 2023-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Survey Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dwg. Name: 2023-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chk'd: S.M.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
326A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.M.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
326A

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/13/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5469

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO IDENT. UNLESS SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 = NAIL & DISK SET "PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. = POINT-OF-COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. = POINT-OF-BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.B.) = REFERENCE BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENT. = IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH = CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) = CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) = DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) = MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON MARKER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "WITNESS P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    = UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) = PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 4"x4" CONC. MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.&D.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY &

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S. = BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB = OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG = PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DIRT/LIMEROCK DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
co

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BRICK PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= COVERED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= COVERED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK WITH LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT FOR BUILDING SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'02"E 998.86' (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'04"E 999.06' (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°02'07"W 662.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°01'03"W 662.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'04"E 959.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'02"E 958.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°00'00"E (R.B.) 663.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°00'00"E 663.52' (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'04"E 40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'02"E 40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°00'00"E 663.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SECTION 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO IDENT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W. CORNER OF THE N.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 (RAIL ROAD SPIKE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO IDENT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' INGRESS/EGRESS AND PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D.M. CROFT CROFT 2001 PCP PRM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MILLS ENG. CO." 2979 PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MILLS ENG. CO." 2979 PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01585-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01585-002-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"ROD "WHITT LB 7021

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD "WHITT LB 7021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01580-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"ROD "WHITT LB 7021"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01585-003-00 (NOT INCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF  NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF  NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
625.90'



Description:   (O.R.B. 802, page 962)
NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 and W 1/2 of NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Section 19, Township 11 South,

Range 15 East, Levy County, Florida.  Containing 15 acres, more or less, less existing road rights of way.  Also
subject to a non-exclusive easement for the purpose of ingress, egress and utilities over and across the North 30
feet of the above described property.

Lying in the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest
1/4 of Section 19, Township 11 South, Range 15

East, Levy County, Florida

IS

M

McMillen
Surveying, Inc.

G and G Alliance

Surveyor's Certificate:

Acknowledgment:

Owner's Certification and Dedication:

Sheet One of One 
Plat Book __, Page__

Subject
Property

Clerk of the Circuit Court Certificate:

County Certificates:

Chiefland

(not to scale)
Vicinity Map

N
.W

. 
5
0
th

 A
V
E
N
U
E

1924

1813

S
ec

ti
on

 2
4

S
ec

ti
on

 1
9

SECTION 18

SECTION 19

Lot 1
13.356 Acres±

1 inch =     ft.

Graphic Scale
080 80 160

80

32040

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.      ALL PLATTED UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL ALSO BE EASEMENTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, NO SUCH CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES SHALL INTERFERE WITH THE FACILITIES AND SERVICES OF AN ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES.  THIS SECTION SHALL NOT APPLY TO THOSE PRIVATE EASEMENTS GRANTED TO OR OBTAINED BY A PARTICULAR ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY.  SUCH CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL SAFETY CODE AS ADOPTED BY THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
444 NW MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Williston, Florida, 32696

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office: 352 528-6277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.#2023-326b

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final 1st Step Review Approved 1/4/2023 SJCM Final Plat Created 12/4/2023 SJCM Preliminary Plat Approved by BOCC 11/20/2023 SJCM Preliminary Plat Approved by P&Z 11/6/2023 SJCM Preliminary Plat Revised Per Comments 10/10/2023 SJCM Preliminary Plat Reviewed by 1st Step Meeting 9/5/2023 SJCM Preliminary Plat Created 7/18/2023 SJCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 4"x4" CONC. MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) = MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) = DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) = PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D = DELTA (CENTRAL ANGLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R = RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENT. = IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. = POINT-OF-CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T. = POINT-OF-TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.B.) = REFERENCE BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. = POINT-OF-COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. = POINT-OF-BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 = NAIL & DISK SET "PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) = CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "WITNESS P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH = CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC = CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB = OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG = PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I do hereby certify that this plat of "G & G Alliance" is a "G & G Alliance" is a " is a  is a true and correct representation of the hereon described property according to a survey made under my responsible direction and supervision dated 7/13/2023, and that this plat complies with all survey requirements of Chapter 177, Part 1, Florida Statutes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(State of Florida, County of Levy)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that on this day personally appeared before me, Gloria Gail Danner, who is duly sworn and who furnished a Florida Driver's License as identification and who executed the above instrument and acknowledged before me that he executed said instrument for the use and purpose herein expressed, and did take an oath. Witness my hand and official seal this ______ day of __________, 2024.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Gloria Gail Danner, the lawful owner of the lands described hereon, have caused the same to be surveyed and subdivided, and that this plat made in accordance with said survey, to be known as "G & G Alliance" is hereby adopted as the true and correct plat of said land and that all utility easements hereon are hereby dedicated to the public forever. All tracts hereon are hereby dedicated to the public for road right-of-way purposes, forever.

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stephen M. McMillen, P.S.M. Professional Surveyor & Mapper Florida Certificate No. 5469 McMillen Surveying, Inc. Certificate of Authorization No. 8041

AutoCAD SHX Text
444 Northwest Main Street Williston, Florida, 32696 Phone: (352) 528-6277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gloria Gail Danner 2895 ROLLING HILLS RD RIDGEWAY, SC 29130

AutoCAD SHX Text
this subdivision comply with requirements of Chapter 381 F.S. and Chapter 62-6, F.A.C. for use of on-site sewage disposal systems and individual water supply systems.  Systems size determination will be made on an individual lot basis.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This is to certify that this plat has been filed for record in Plat Book _____, Page ________, of the public records of Levy County, Florida, this _____ day of ___________, 2024.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clerk of the Circuit Court         Deputy Clerk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Requirements:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairman - Board of County Commissioners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Administrative Coordinator - Levy County Road Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
Review by Surveyor & Mapper. This is to certify that I have reviewed the plat for conformity to Part 1, Chapter 177, Florida Statutes, but have not verified survey data.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commission:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Carswell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Certification No. 6071

AutoCAD SHX Text
Levy County Attorney

AutoCAD SHX Text
Levy County Health Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
Form and Legality:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Levy County Property Appraiser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Appraiser:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
We, the undersigned do hereby certify that this plat conforms to the requirements of Levy County Ordinance and Regulations as follows:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water & Sewer Requirements:  I hereby certify that lot sizes shown in

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning & Zoning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairman - Levy County Planning Commission 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signature:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Printed:

AutoCAD SHX Text
County of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
State of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
My Commission Expires:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commission Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=4"x4" CONC. MONUMENT SET MARKED   "PRM PCP McMILLEN P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP = ADJOINING PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB = PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0040F, EFFECTIVE: 11/02/2012.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FEDERAL FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN, AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPOLATED FROM F.I.R.M. PANEL NO. 12075C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FANNING SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BRONSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OTTER CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-321

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'02"E 998.86' (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'04"E 999.06' (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°02'07"W 662.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°01'03"W 662.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'04"E 959.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'02"E 958.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'00"E (R.B.) 663.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°00'00"E 663.52' (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'04"E 40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°52'02"E 40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°00'00"E 663.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.W. CORNER OF THE N.W. 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 (RAIL ROAD SPIKE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO IDENT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' INGRESS/EGRESS AND PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D.M. CROFT CROFT 2001 PCP PRM"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MILLS ENG. CO." 2979 PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01585-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01585-002-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"ROD "WHITT LB 7021

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD "WHITT LB 7021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01580-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"ROD "WHITT LB 7021"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 01585-003-00 (NOT A PART OF THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER  OF THE WEST 1/2  OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER  OF THE WEST 1/2  OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  Bearings hereon are based on an assumed value of South for the West line  Bearings hereon are based on an assumed value of South for the West line of Section 19, said bearing is for computational purposes only. 2.  THE MAXIMUM ERROR OF CLOSURE DOES NOT EXCEED 1 : 10,000'. 3.  BUILDING SETBACKS TO BE VERIFIED through PLANNING DEPARTMENT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"MILLS ENG. CO." 2979 PRM PCP (ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
615.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 19 RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND (NO IDENT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D00'00"E 588.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D54'04"E 924.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arc Length

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tangent

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Central Angle

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°54'04"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chord

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chord Bearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°57'02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
333.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
626.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL (NOT TO  SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AKA C-321) 80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW 50th AVE (AKA C-321)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT IDENT UNLESS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT PLATTED)



NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING
A public hearing on the petition described below
will be conducted by the Levy County Planning
Commission on Monday, February 5, 2024 at
5:45 p.m. and then again by the Board of Levy
County Commissioners on Tuesday, March
5, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as
the matter may be heard during the course of
action. Said hearing will be held in the Levy
County Government Center Auditorium, 310
School Street, Bronson, Florida.

PETITION NO. FP 23-07: McMillen Surveying,
representing Gloria Danner, petitioning the
Commission fora Final Plat (G&G Alliance) to
correct an unlawful split on 14.6 acres MOL.
Said parcel is located in Section 19, Township
11, Range 15 in Levy County, Florida and has
a land use and zoning of Agricultural/Rural
Residential (A/RR) (10 ac minimum). Parcel ID:
0158500000.

To stay up-to-date on Levy County
Planning Commission and Board of County
Commission meetings, please sign up for
the meeting documents at https:/lmeetings.
municode.com/subscribe/index?cc=levvfl

In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida
Statutes, should any agency or person decide
to appeal any decision made with respect to
any matter considered at this meeting, such
agency or person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding
is made, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be
based”; and “In accordance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special
accommodation or an interpreter to participate
in the proceeding should contact the Office of
the Board of County Commissioners at (352)
486-5218, at least two (2) days prior to the date
of the meeting. Hearing impaired persons can
access the foregoing telephone number by
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-
955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD)
Copies of said petitions and subsequent staff
reports (if applicable) will be available forreview,
by appointment, at the Levy County Planning
and Zoning Department, 320 Mongo Street
Bronson, FL 32621. For information call 352-
486-5203. Interested parties may appear at the
meeting and be heard regarding the proposed
petitions. Any person requiring reasonable
accommodations to participate in this meeting
should contact the Levy County Commissioners
Administration Office at 352-486-5218.

Published January 25, 2024



McMILLEN SURVEYING, INC. 
444 NORTHWEST MAIN STREET 
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, 32696 

OFFICE: 352 528-6277 

State of Florida 
County of Levy 

I, Stephen M. McMillen, PSM, President of McMillen Surveying, Inc, supervised the installation of the 
appropriate advertising signs on the property referenced below in the Platting Process upon 
" G and G Alliance "on the following parcel: (pictures on page 2) 

Section _19_, Township_ 11_ South, Range _15_ East 

County: _Levy __ City: _Chiefland_ State: Florida 
Parcel ID# 0158500000 _ 

Parcel ID# N/A _ 

Date: I-\ lp-2.t 

I, hereby certify that on this day personally appeared before me, who is duly sworn and who furnished a Florida 
Driver's License as identification and who executed the above instrument and acknowledged before me that he 
executed said instrument for the use and purpose herein expressed and did take an oath. 

Witness my hand and official seal this \ l; day of , jQil\µb\V'lA, 2024. 

Commission Number: .\:\:\t D23(o'1 I ) 

:~~:::~~~ 
County Of: _\,~P.,_v_~-+------ 

.,;' . 'l 
State of: !::\ QY\ ()\rA_ 
My Commission Expires: .AlA~ zg I ioi4 

,.--J',I,,~ P!i·-. MA'irf MARTHA HARTLEY 
/~~) Notary Public - State of Florlda <\.W~/ Commission# HH 0236?1 

·• ... ~~.f:f.-·· My Comm. Expires Aug 28, 2024 




